
From: Calvey, John
To: R5AirEnforcement; r5hearingclerk; Trevino, Jeffery
Cc: Koncelik, Joseph P.; Trushel, Mark; Kruis, Diane
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Mantaline Corporation (Mantua,

Ohio); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0029
Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 2:03:45 PM
Importance: High

Attached is the 7/6/2023 wire transfer confirmation from Mantaline Corporation to the Treasurer,
United States of America in the amount of $181,171.00 in reference to the following:
 
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
D68010727 Environmental Protection Agency
Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0029
Proceeding to Access a Civil Penalty Under Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d)
 
Please let Mantaline Corporation know if you require any additional information.
 
John M. Calvey
Controller
Mantaline Corporation
Phone:  330-274-2264 Ext. 244
Fax:  330-274-8850
Email:  jcalvey@mantaline.com
 

 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 1:17 PM
To: dkruis@mantaline.com; Koncelik, Joseph P. <Joseph.Koncelik@tuckerellis.com>;
Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Trevino, Jeffery <trevino.jeffery@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Defranco, Karyn
<Defranco.Karyn@epa.gov>; Dickens, Brian <dickens.brian@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Jones,
Kathy <jones.kathya@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>;
Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; Kavalec, James <james.kavalec@epa.ohio.gov>;
srubens@schd.org
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Mantaline
Corporation (Mantua, Ohio); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0029
 
<<< EXTERNAL EMAIL >>>
 

Dear Diane Kruis,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0029,
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was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a
cover letter and Certificate of Service.  Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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